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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION « 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14649

iINE MAIER

Fabruary 24, 1983

Mr. Thomas T. Martin, Director

Division of Engineering and Technical Programs

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Inspection and Enforceinent

Region I £ -
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Subject: Inspecticn Report No. 50-244/82-23, Item 5.e.3
Dear Mr. Martin:

This letter concerns the alleged violation as stated in Mr. Dell: Ratta's
Inspection Report 50-244/82-23, Item 5.e.3 and subsequently respocnded to in
our letter dated January 11, 1983. Further investigation into this matter has
resulted in the following disclosure:

Upon recent review of completed proceduie RF-46, dated February 24,
1982, it is noted that the inventorv map correctly accounts for all spent fuel
asseriblies stored in the spent fuel pit. This is in disagreement with Item 5.e.3
as stated aove. It appears at present, that the photocopy of the microfiche
film used by Mr. Della Ratta for his audit did not exhibit clarity for the par-
ticular locat.on A-17.{ Ginna Station persor.nel agree that the copy used in the
audit and shown to them did not in fact show an assembly at the-stated-location./ /7
Further investigation checked the microfiche documentation against the original
hard copy and found »0oth to be in aqreement.'

It is our wish that the copy used by Mr. Della Ratta in his inspecticn he
further evaluated tc resolve this matter. Your cooperation with us in this matter
is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

(

.\‘o\v\\ <L\«\rw.‘u
Joln E. Maier
Vice President

Attached: Photoccpy of Microfiche
Document RF-16
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GINNA STATION
January 11, 1983

Mr. Thomas T. Martin, Director
pivision of Enginecring
pechmecal programs

subject: Inspection Report NO. 50-244/82-23

Dear Mr. Martin:

This letter is in response to the stated violations resulting from an inspection of
our facility o November 16-19, 1982, conducted by Mr. A. Della Ratta of your office.

The following is a Jescription of the stated violations. AS outlined in Apperdix A,
Notice of violation, =ach of the items listed will be ajdressed pursuant to the provisions

of 10CFR2.201.

a) The SNM physical wnventory of March 24, 1982 was not performed within the required
twelve month interval from the previous SNM paysical inventory performed on July

11, 1980.

This item correctly wdentifies & violation of 10CFR70.51(3). This ocode is referenced
in our procedure titled "Spocial Nuclear Material Physical Inventory”, RF-46 Rev. 3,
however, it did not state the time span between inspection intervals. T9 correct this
situation, a permanent change has been submitted for procedure RF-46 to explicitly specify
the twelve month inventory requirement of 10CFR70.51(d). This procedure chaige will add a

precaution statement as follows:

"This inventory will normally be performed at q)proximately six month intervals,
ot at no time to exceed a twelve month interval. 109 completion date of last

inventory inspect ion".

Since the SNM physacal i;w~nory of March 24, 1982 is still 1in compliance of
10CFR70.51(d), ™ immediate coreccive action has to be taken at this time. This M
physical inventory however, will be periormed prior to the March 24, 1983 requirement .

b) A SWM physical inventory was not performed at the termination of the last
refueling that had been completed OO June 16, 1981.

This violation resulted from an administrative oversight with regards to procedure
RF-46 Rev. 3. By initiating the procedure change as moted in (a) above, the shortened time
intervals will lessen the poss'\bility of violating the requirements of 1QCFR70.51 (d).




c)

{

{
apuary 11, 1983 C
Mr. Thomas T. Martin, Director
pivision of Engineering and
Technical Programs

The results of the arch 24, 1982 ¥ physical inventory of the Spent Fuel
Storage were not campar record of each fuel assambly .
The Spent Fuel Storage iap recorded a total of 283 fuel assarblies in
storage when, in fact, a total of 284 fuel assamblies were in storage.
Fuel assembly No. L-11 had not been recorded in the SF A-17 location

during the S physical inventory.

This violation resulted fram personnel error involving the total inventory existing

the inventory was
status records were in

The above description of the violation incorrectly states that
red to the fuel status record for each fuel assambly. The fuel
fact caompared, however, due to personnel oversight, the specific

location SFA-17 was not recorded. To alleviate this condition, the recammendation of Mr.
pella Ratta will be incorporated to campare the total S.F.A. as existing on the fuel stat-

us reco
varison

rds to the total checked on the inventory cheet of RF-46. This bottam line cam-
will be a checks and balance on the existing one-to-one comparison technique.

his procedure change has been sutmitted for permanent change along with the change noted
in (a).

Sincerely,

N\

v"k“"\ ‘(uk(l‘"";-’

John E. Maier

Vice President

Electric and Steam Production




